THE HAZLEWOOD COMPANIES
Real Estate, Oil and Gas, Property Tax
Thomas C. Hazlewood
817-558-4003 FAX 817-558-9659 800-397-8619

January 5, 2016

Attention: Bill Moore, Johnson County Attorney E

Near Sir,

As we discussed | am ready to release any right to the two buildings on the north parking lot of Bank of
America and next to Chaf Inn.

This property was deeded to Johnson County by Holly Rentals, Inc. with a 99 year reversion if not used
for the same purpose or not used by the county for one year or longer. The lot is worth more to the
county with the two buildings removed.

You have our consent to remove the buildings to increase the available parking space.

Respectfully,

Thomas C. Hazlewood-President

@Q»VQMIFM

Holly Rentals, Inc.

1500 West Henderson, Cleburne, TX 76033




